

Product Recall

Details	Product Recall		
PSD Number 2501-0130	George Home Baby Walker		
PSD Number Product Type Product Type Product Indentifiers Brand: George Home Brand: Georg	Aspect	Details	
Product Type Product Identifiers Brand: George Home Barcode: 5063089161265 Product Description Country of Origin Counterfeit No Risk Level Risk Type Choking The product presents a risk of choking due to the potential release of the metal bar used to hold the mirror and balls in place. A young child may place the detached part in their mouths, potentially resulting in them choking. The product does not meet the requirements of the Toys (Safety) Regulations 2011. The product has been recalled from end users. Consumers in possession of the baby walker should stop using it immediately and keep it away from young children. You can return the baby walker to any Asda store for a full refund. No receipt is required. Should you have any questions, please contact the Asda Customer Relations team on 0800 952 0101. You can also visit the Asda recall site here: https://corporate.asda.com/product-recall-george-home-baby-walker for further information.	Images		
Product Identifiers Brand: George Home Barcode: 5063089161265 Product Description Country of Origin Counterfeit No Risk Level Risk Type Choking The product presents a risk of choking due to the potential release of the metal bar used to hold the mirror and balls in place. A young child may place the detached part in their mouths, potentially resulting in them choking. The product does not meet the requirements of the Toys (Safety) Regulations 2011. The product has been recalled from end users. Consumers in possession of the baby walker should stop using it immediately and keep it away from young children. You can return the baby walker to any Asda store for a full refund. No receipt is required. Should you have any questions, please contact the Asda Customer Relations team on 0800 952 0101. You can also visit the Asda recall site here: https://corporate.asda.com/product-recall-george-home-baby-walker for further information.	PSD Number	2501-0130	
Product Description	Product Type	Toys – Baby walker	
Description handle and an assortment of wooden features to the front. Country of Origin Unknown Counterfeit No Risk Level Not provided Risk Type Choking Risk Description The product presents a risk of choking due to the potential release of the metal bar used to hold the mirror and balls in place. A young child may place the detached part in their mouths, potentially resulting in them choking. The product does not meet the requirements of the Toys (Safety) Regulations 2011. The product has been recalled from end users. Consumers in possession of the baby walker should stop using it immediately and keep it away from young children. You can return the baby walker to any Asda store for a full refund. No receipt is required. Chould you have any questions, please contact the Asda Customer Relations team on 0800 952 0101. You can also visit the Asda recall site here: https://corporate.asda.com/product-recall-george-home-baby-walker for further information. Online N/Δ			
Counterfeit No Risk Level Not provided Risk Type Choking The product presents a risk of choking due to the potential release of the metal bar used to hold the mirror and balls in place. A young child may place the detached part in their mouths, potentially resulting in them choking. The product does not meet the requirements of the Toys (Safety) Regulations 2011. The product has been recalled from end users. Consumers in possession of the baby walker should stop using it immediately and keep it away from young children. You can return the baby walker to any Asda store for a full refund. No receipt is required. Should you have any questions, please contact the Asda Customer Relations team on 0800 952 0101. You can also visit the Asda recall site here: https://corporate.asda.com/product-recall-george-home-baby-walker for further information.	Description		
Risk Type Choking The product presents a risk of choking due to the potential release of the metal bar used to hold the mirror and balls in place. A young child may place the detached part in their mouths, potentially resulting in them choking. The product does not meet the requirements of the Toys (Safety) Regulations 2011. The product has been recalled from end users. Consumers in possession of the baby walker should stop using it immediately and keep it away from young children. You can return the baby walker to any Asda store for a full refund. No receipt is required. Should you have any questions, please contact the Asda Customer Relations team on 0800 952 0101. You can also visit the Asda recall site here: https://corporate.asda.com/product-recall-george-home-baby-walker for further information.	_	Unknown	
Risk Type Choking The product presents a risk of choking due to the potential release of the metal bar used to hold the mirror and balls in place. A young child may place the detached part in their mouths, potentially resulting in them choking. The product does not meet the requirements of the Toys (Safety) Regulations 2011. The product has been recalled from end users. Consumers in possession of the baby walker should stop using it immediately and keep it away from young children. You can return the baby walker to any Asda store for a full refund. No receipt is required. Should you have any questions, please contact the Asda Customer Relations team on 0800 952 0101. You can also visit the Asda recall site here: https://corporate.asda.com/product-recall-george-home-baby-walker for further information.	Counterfeit	No	
The product presents a risk of choking due to the potential release of the metal bar used to hold the mirror and balls in place. A young child may place the detached part in their mouths, potentially resulting in them choking. The product does not meet the requirements of the Toys (Safety) Regulations 2011. The product has been recalled from end users. Consumers in possession of the baby walker should stop using it immediately and keep it away from young children. You can return the baby walker to any Asda store for a full refund. No receipt is required. Should you have any questions, please contact the Asda Customer Relations team on 0800 952 0101. You can also visit the Asda recall site here: https://corporate.asda.com/product-recall-george-home-baby-walker for further information.	Risk Level	Not provided	
Risk Descriptionmetal bar used to hold the mirror and balls in place. A young child may place the detached part in their mouths, potentially resulting in them choking. The product does not meet the requirements of the Toys (Safety) Regulations 2011.Corrective MeasuresConsumers in possession of the baby walker should stop using it immediately and keep it away from young children. You can return the baby walker to any Asda store for a full refund. No receipt is required.Should you have any questions, please contact the Asda Customer Relations team on 0800 952 0101. You can also visit the Asda recall site here: https://corporate.asda.com/product-recall-george-home-baby-walker for further information.OnlineN/Δ	Risk Type	Choking	
Corrective Measures Consumers in possession of the baby walker should stop using it immediately and keep it away from young children. You can return the baby walker to any Asda store for a full refund. No receipt is required. Should you have any questions, please contact the Asda Customer Relations team on 0800 952 0101. You can also visit the Asda recall site here: https://corporate.asda.com/product-recall-george-home-baby-walker for further information. Online	111011	metal bar used to hold the mirror and balls in place. A young child may place the detached part in their mouths, potentially resulting in them choking. The product does not meet the requirements of the Toys (Safety) Regulations	
$1 \text{ N}/\Delta$		Consumers in possession of the baby walker should stop using it immediately and keep it away from young children. You can return the baby walker to any Asda store for a full refund. No receipt is required. Should you have any questions, please contact the Asda Customer Relations team on 0800 952 0101. You can also visit the Asda recall site here: https://corporate.asda.com/product-recall-george-home-baby-walker for	
Notifier Local Authority Trading Standards	Notifier	Local Authority Trading Standards	

The OPSS Product Safety Alerts, Reports and Recalls Site can be accessed at the following link: https://www.gov.uk/guidance/product-recalls-and-alerts